
AGENDA
SEWARD CITY COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, October 20, 2015 @ 7:00 PM 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a meeting of the City Council of the City of Seward, Nebraska will 
be held at 7:00 PM  on Tuesday, October 20, 2015, in the Municipal Building Council Chambers, 142 
North 7th Street, Seward, Nebraska, which meeting will be open to the public.  The Mayor and City 
Council reserve the right to adjourn into Closed Session as per Section 84-1410 of the Nebraska Revised 
Statutes. An Agenda for such meeting, kept continually current, is available at the Office of the City 
Clerk, 537 Main Street, Seward, Nebraska, during normal business hours. Individuals requiring physical 
or sensory accommodations, who desire to attend or participate, please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 
402.643.2928 no later than 3:30p.m.on the Friday preceding the Council Meeting.  

City financial claims and related invoices will be available for Councilmember review, audit and 
voluntary signatures at Council Chambers beginning 30 minutes prior to the scheduled meeting time. 

AGENDA ITEMS

CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Eickmeier

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE-MOMENT OF SILENCE - Mayor Eickmeier

DISCLOSURE OF OPEN MEETINGS ACT & OTHER NOTIFICATIONS - Mayor Eickmeier
This is an Open Meeting of the Seward Nebraska Governing Body. The City of Seward abides by the 
Nebraska Open Meetings Act in conducting business.  A copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is 
displayed on the north wall of this meeting room facility as required. Disclosure of meeting recording 
processes is posted in the Meeting Room.  A participant sign-in sheet is available for use by any Citizen 
addressing the Council. Presenters shall approach the podium, state their name & address for the Clerk’s 
record and are asked to limit remarks to five minutes.  All remarks shall be directed to the Mayor who 
shall determine by whom any appropriate response shall be made.  The City of Seward reserves the right 
to adjust the order of items on this Agenda if necessary and may elect to take action on any of the items 
listed.

ROLL CALL - Mayor Eickmeier

1. INTRODUCTIONS, SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS & PROCLAMATIONS - Mayor 
Eickmeier

A. Introduction of Katrina Goldsmith as the Aging Services Commission Assistant

2. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF DRAFT MINUTES OF OCTOBER 6, 2015 - 
Bonnie Otte

3. CONFIRMATION OF MAYOR'S APPOINTMENTS - Mayor Eickmeier
A. Accept resignation of Thomas Spunaugle from Planning Commission and Seward 

Community Redevelopment Authority
B. Accept resignation of David Kumm from the LB840 Sales Tax Application Review 

Board for Economic Development
C. Accept resignation of Mary Meyer from Civil Service Commission

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 1 / 77



4. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. Claims & Payables Reports
B. City Clerk-Treasurer Report
C. City Codes Director Report
D. Police Department Report
E. Seward County Economic Development Corporation Director's Report
F. Infrastructure Cost Items Reimbursable Back to the City

5. PUBLIC HEARING - 7:00 P.M. - CONSIDERATION OF PRELIMINARY AND FINAL 
PLAT OF PITSCH ADDITION - John Hughes

A. Consideration of an Ordinance approving the Final Plat of Pitsch Addition

6. PUBLIC HEARING - 7:00 P.M. - CONSIDERATION OF A SPECIAL USE PERMIT 
FROM PAMELA HAMPL, 1075 AUGUSTA DRIVE, TO OPERATE A HAIR SALON 
AT RESIDENCE - John Hughes

7. CITIZEN CONCERNS REGARDING CELL TOWER SETUP AND LOCATION - Norm 
Porter

8. CONSIDERATION OF STREET CLOSURE CROSSING HWY 15 FOR CHAMBER OF 
COMMERCE ANNUAL HOLIDAY PARADE PERMIT ON NOVEMBER 28, 2015 - 
Interim Executive Director Kathy Evert

9. CONSIDERATION OF REJECTION OF BID FOR ROBERTS STREET AREA 
DISTRIBUTION LINE UPGRADES - Olsson Associates, Garrett Klein

10. PRESENTATION BY NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT ON WHOLESALE 
POWER CONTRACT - Chad Podolak & Pat Pope

11. CONSIDERATION OF A CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH JK 
CONSULTING FOR PROVIDING A COMPLETE POWER SUPPLY EVALUATION - 
Bruce Smith & John Krajewski, P.E.

12. CONSIDERATION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH EARTH NETWORKS, INC FOR 
PLACEMENT OF A WEATHER CAMERA, WEATHER STATION, AND RELATED 
HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE ON THE WATER TOWER- Tim Richtig

13. CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT-  Bruce Smith

14. FUTURE REQUESTS FOR COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS OR ADMINISTRATIVE 
ACTION - Mayor Eickmeier

15. ANNOUNCEMENT OF UPCOMING EVENTS - Mayor Eickmeier
A. October 25 @ 10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. - Seward Youth Center Fundraiser - 4th Street 

between Hwy 34 & South Street
B. October 31 @ 4:30-7:00 - United Methodist Church-Halloween Trunk N Treat-Northern 

Heights to Crestwood on N 5th 
C. November 28 @ 5:30 p.m. - Annual Holiday Lighted Parade

16. MOTION TO ADJOURN

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 2 / 77



I, Bonnie Otte, the duly appointed, qualified and acting Assistant Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer/Budget 
& Human Resource Director of the City of Seward, Nebraska, hereby certify:

That the foregoing Notice of Meeting and Agenda for such meeting has been posted in the 
following places: Seward City Hall, Seward County Courthouse, Seward Memorial Library and 
CityofSewardNE.com  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand officially and affixed the seal of the City 
this 16th day of October, 2015.

_________________________________
Bonnie Otte
Assistant Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer/Budget & Human Resource Director

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 3 / 77



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, October 20, 2015

Regular Session

Item G1

INTRODUCTIONS, SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS & 
PROCLAMATIONS - Mayor Eickmeier
Introduction of Katrina Goldsmith as the Aging Services Commission Assistant

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 4 / 77



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, October 20, 2015

Regular Session

Item G2

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF DRAFT MINUTES OF 
OCTOBER 6, 2015 - Bonnie Otte

Administrative Report: A motion to approve the minutes as written or with modifications would be 
in order.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 5 / 77



October 6, 2015 

 

1 

 

The Seward City Council met at 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, October 6, 2015, with 

Mayor Joshua Eickmeier presiding and Assistant Administrator /Clerk-Treasurer 

/Budget & Human Resources Director Bonnie Otte recording the proceedings.  Upon 

roll call, the following Councilmembers were present: Jon Wilken, Ellen Beck, 

Sid Kamprath, Dean Fritz, Barbara Pike, John Singleton, Chris Schmit, Dick Hans. 

Other officials present: City Administrator Bruce Smith and City Attorney Kelly 

Hoffschneider. Absent: None. 

 

Notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof by the method of 

communicating advance notice of the regular and special meetings of the City Council 

of the City of Seward, Nebraska, as stated in Ordinance No. 2015-08, which was 

adopted on the 5th day of May, 2015; said method stating that the notice of such 

meeting, with the agenda thereon, be posted in the following places:  City Hall, 

Seward County Courthouse, Municipal Building, and Seward Public Library.  The 

certificate of posting notice is attached to these minutes.  Notice of this meeting 

was simultaneously given to the Mayor and all members of the City Council and 

a copy of their acknowledgment of receipt of notice and the agenda are attached 

to these minutes.  Availability of the agenda was communicated in the advance 

notice and in the notice to the Mayor and Council of this meeting.  All proceedings 

hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance 

of the public. 

 

THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Mayor Eickmeier announced that a copy of the Agenda for this meeting is 

posted on the north wall of the Municipal Building and copies are available on 

the north wall where a copy of the Open Meetings Act is also posted for public 

inspection.  He also noted that any citizen wishing to address the Council should 

come to the podium, state their name and address and limit their comments to five 

minutes.  All remarks should be directed to the Mayor/Chairperson, who will then 

determine who will make any appropriate response.  The City of Seward reserves 

the right to adjust the order of items on this agenda if necessary and may elect 

to take action on any of the items listed.  

  

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 15, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 

      Councilmember Pike moved, seconded by Councilmember Fritz, that the minutes 

of the September 15, 2015 City Council meeting be approved. 

 

 Aye:  Hans, Beck, Fritz, Wilken, Pike, Singleton, Schmit, Kamprath 

 Nay:  None 

 Absent: None. Motion carried. 

 

2. CONSENT AGENDA CONSIDERATION ITEMS 

 

 Councilmember Singleton moved, seconded by Councilmember Pike, that the 

following Consent Agenda items be approved in one single motion:  

 

A. Claims & Payables Reports 
B. Infrastructure Cost Items Reimbursable Back to the City. 

 

CLAIMS LIST 

10-6-15 

COUNCIL MEETING 

 

Abbreviations: Bu, Building Upkeep; Eq, Equipment; Ex, Expense; Ma, 

Maintenance; Mi, Mileage; Misc, Miscellaneous; Re, Repairs; Sa, Salaries, Se, 

Services; Su, Supplies; Ut, Utilities, CI, Capital Improvements; GU, Grounds 

Upkeep. 

 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 6 / 77



October 6, 2015 

 

2 

 

Alliance Technologies Se 

 

3,457.00 

Amazon.Com Credit Service Su, Bu, Misc 2,554.96 

American General Life Ins Ins 

 

339.00 

American Library Assoc Dues 

 

269.00 

Ameritas Life Insurance Co Ex 

 

235.30 

Art On Display Su 

 

1,230.00 

Awards Unlimited Inc Su 

 

56.00 

Baker & Taylor Su 

 

551.37 

Baldinger Charlotte Mi 

 

26.45 

Barnes & Noble Bookseller Su 

 

31.92 

Battery Universe Su 

 

499.50 

Black Hills Energy Ut 

 

187.32 

Blue Cross Blue Shield Ne Ins 

 

53,767.47 

Blue River Electric LLC Se 

 

710.40 

Boggs Seth Se 

 

705.00 

Capital Business-Dallas Ma  

 

341.20 

Cash-Wa Distributing Co Su 

 

434.55 

Chase Card Service   

 

3,353.01 

  Holiday Inn Express Trng 284.70 

   WalMart Su 265.30 

   ACT*GP ADA Center Trng 400.00 

   Embassy Suites Meals, Trng 406.44 

   Round the Bend Stkhouse Meals  60.00 

   Menards Bu 34.21 

   Interstate All Battery Su 22.14 

   Adobe*ExportPDF Ex -23.88 

   Zoomshift Ex 70.00 

   Paypal Su 61.60 

   Alert All Corp Su 1,772.50 

 City Seward Buildings/Gr Operations 

 

2,000.00 

City Seward General Fund Franchise/Park Fees  637,740.29 

City Seward Library Petty Bu, Su 

 

252.33 

City Seward Payroll Accnt Payroll 

 

115,067.00 

Collins ME Contracting Co Ci 

 

16,640.00 

Commonwealth Electric Co Ci 

 

12,725.00 

Consolidated Management Meals 

 

146.75 

Constellation Newenergy Ut 

 

78.11 

Continental Fire/Alarm/De Se 

 

190.00 

Deere John Landscapes Su 

 

91.68 

Delta Dental Ins 

 

1,436.40 

Dutton-Lainson Co Su 

 

34,600.00 

Emergency Medical Product Su 

 

388.36 

Fair-Play Company Ci 

 

45,990.00 

Fastenal Company Su 

 

118.05 

Gabriel Burger Else Cpa PC Se 

 

7,000.00 

Garden Gate Magazine Su 

 

39.00 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 7 / 77



October 6, 2015 

 

3 

 

General Code Se 

 

2,570.40 

Gerdes Jared Mi 

 

72.45 

Gerhold Concrete Co Inc Su 

 

25,387.14 

Great Plains Communication Se 

 

586.00 

H & S Plumbing Heating AC Bu, Se 

 

767.58 

Herb'S Window Service Ma 

 

650.00 

Hireright Solutions Se 

 

34.15 

Hobson Automotive & Tire Re  

 

307.38 

House Beautiful Magazine Su 

 

26.97 

Husker Electric Supply Co Su 

 

2,580.00 

Hydraulic Equip Service Re, Bu 

 

1,184.64 

I E S Commercial Inc Ci 

 

81,622.26 

Int'l Public Management Su 

 

314.50 

J R Welding Inc Su 

 

148.74 

Jackson Lindsey Refnd 

 

13.20 

Jackson Services Inc Ma 

 

109.94 

Johnson Bryce C Me, Mi 

 

161.46 

Jones Automotive Se, Eq 

 

9,002.18 

Koranda Construction Bu, Su 

 

1,075.23 

Kriz-Davis Co Su, Re 

 

20,567.95 

Last Mile Network Consult Se 

 

90.00 

Latsch'S Su 

 

41.98 

Leadership Resources Se 

 

590.80 

Lincoln Journal-Star Su 

 

306.80 

Lincoln Tree Service Inc Se 

 

5,925.00 

Lincoln Winwater Works Su 

 

363.80 

Matheson Tri-Gas Inc Su 

 

16.50 

Memorial Health-Drug Su 

 

30.00 

Merle'S Garden Center Gu 

 

258.50 

Mid-American Benefits Inc Ins 

 

917.63 

Midwest Laboratories Inc Se 

 

751.10 

Midwest Turf & Irrigation Re 

 

243.62 

Mother Earth News Magazine Su 

 

17.00 

Mountain Plains Library Dues 

 

55.00 

Nat'l On-Site Waste Water Trng 

 

100.00 

Nebraska Library Assoc Trng 

 

570.00 

Nebraska Life Magazine Su 

 

44.00 

Net-Tech Distributing Inc Re, Su 

 

5,875.86 

Nifco Mechanical Systems Bu 

 

100.00 

Northern Safety Co Inc Bu 

 

502.76 

O C L C Inc Se 

 

180.69 

Odeys Inc Su, Gu 

 

758.98 

Olsson Associates Se 

 

10,986.07 

Omaha World Herald Su 

 

247.00 

O'Reilly Auto Parts Re 

 

52.79 

Orscheln Farm & Home Su, Re, Eq 

 

489.43 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 8 / 77



October 6, 2015 

 

4 

 

Overdrive Su 

 

800.00 

Pac 'N' Save Discount Food Su 

 

7.57 

Pankoke Henry W Ma 

 

220.00 

Peavey Lynn Co Su 

 

160.50 

Plains Equipment Group Inc Re 

 

150.26 

Precision Tool & Machine Re 

 

170.00 

Principal Financial Group Ins 

 

667.86 

Quill Corp Su 

 

240.06 

Resco Electric Utility Eq 

 

3,375.00 

Roehr Ed Safety Products Eq 

 

780.00 

Sam'S Club (Lib-Rec-Pool) Su 

 

1,202.09 

Sam'S Club (Sen Center) Su 

 

250.71 

Seward Woman'S Club Awards 

 

150.00 

Smith Bruce Ex, Meal 

 

107.00 

St John Lutheran Church Ci 

 

51,800.00 

Stutzman Digging Ci 

 

6,990.00 

Supplyworks Su 

 

101.94 

Tools Plus Industries LLC Eq 

 

76.73 

U S A Bluebook - Cust 812 Su 

 

2,959.35 

U S A Today Su 

 

300.00 

U S Cellular Ex 

 

228.32 

University Nebraska-Bio Trng 

 

120.00 

Visa - Pinnacle Bank 

  

378.62 

  Lighting Supply.com Re 333.65 

   Pac N Save Su 34.97 

   WalMart Su 10.00 

 Woods & Aitken LLP Se 

 

82.50 

Wreckonciled Collision Re 

 

3,216.47 

 

Claims Total 

 

$1,194,484.88 

 

 Aye:  Hans, Beck, Fritz, Singleton, Wilken, Pike, Schmit, Kamprath 

 Nay:  None 

 Absent: None. Motion carried. 

 

3. CONSIDERATION OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING WATER UTILITY RATES 

 

 Andrew Ross, Nebraska Municipal Power Pool Director, presented the rate 

study information for the electric, water and sewer utilities. He stated that 

earlier projections suggested increasing the electric rates by 4.7% beginning 

October 1. However, based on current cash reserves, debt service, cost of power 

purchase, and capital needs, the result is a recommendation of no electric rate 

change at this time and possibly none in 2016; however, after that, due mainly 

to the capital needs, increasing cost of transmission and NPPD rising costs, there 

will likely be proposed increases of 3-4% each year beginning in 2017. 

 

 Mr. Ross stated the rate study for the sewer utility also indicated no need 

for an increase, but is indicating a 4.5% rate increase in October of 2016. 

 

 Mr. Ross then reviewed the rate study information for the water utility 

and stated that due to the capital expenses, the recommendation is to increase 

the rates by 2.6%. He stated the cash reserves are healthy; however, there 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 9 / 77



October 6, 2015 

 

5 

 

are some very large expenses planned and even with the 2.6% increase, there 

will be a need to use some of the cash reserves for stabilization of rates.  

 

 Mr. Ross stated the 2014 community survey is complete and he will forward 

this information to the City to share. He stated this comparison does not compare 

facilities, but just rates.   

 

 Ordinance No. 2015-15 initiating a 2.6% increase for water rates was 

adopted. 

 

 Councilmember Pike moved, seconded by Councilmember Schmit, that the 

minutes of the proceedings of the Mayor and Council of the City of Seward, 

Seward County, Nebraska in the matter of passing and approving Ordinance No. 

2015-15, “AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 3-127 OF THE CITY CODE; TO INITIATE 

A 2.6% INCREASE IN REVENUES CHARGED TO CUSTOMERS FOR SERVICE FROM THE WATER 

SYSTEM OF THE CITY EFFECTIVE WITH THE OCTOBER 2015 BILLING; TO PROVIDE FOR 

BILLING THEREOF; TO REPEAL SECTION 3-127; TO PROVIDE FOR A TIME WHEN THIS 

ORDINANCE SHALL TAKE EFFECT” be preserved and kept in a separate and distinct 

volume known as “Ordinance Record, City of Seward, Nebraska” and that said 

separate and distinct volume be incorporated in and made a part of these 

proceedings the same as though it were spread at large herein. 

 

Aye: Schmit, Hans, Beck, Fritz, Wilken, Pike, Singleton, Kamprath 

Nay: None 

Absent:  None. Motion carried. 

  

4. AUTHORIZE PLACEMENT OF “WELCOME TO SEWARD” SIGN ON CITY PROPERTY ON EAST 

HWY 34 

 

  Clarence Wattier, representing the Seward Area Chamber of Commerce First 

Impressions Committee, presented a request to utilize City property to erect a 

“Welcome To Seward” sign on east Highway 34 north of the old John Deere building. 

The sign is meant to enhance and compliment Seward’s Fourth of July City 

designation, the Parade of Flags, and the National Guard museum while welcoming 

visitors. He stated the plan is to have two galvanized steel sign posts and aluminum 

tube construction with 3M high performance vinyl lettering. He stated the funding 

for the project will come from private donations, and the Seward Area Chamber 

of Commerce will serve as the grant applicant for potential grants through Seward 

County Visitors’ Committee, Seward Foundation, LB840 grant, and WalMart. He said 

the City will be asked to provide the electricity to illuminate the LED lights, 

and they may be requesting City assistance for dirt work and concrete for 

construction, but there should be very little maintenance. The proposed cost of 

the project is $11,755.86 and none of the work would begin until the funds are 

secured.  

 

  There was additional discussion as to whether this new sign would replace 

the current sign on east Hwy 34 or if that sign would remain and whether the proposed 

location for the new sign is the best location considering potential growth of 

the City to the east and the tree line which would obstruct view of the sign. 

There was a suggestion to contact the property owners further to the east and 

inquire whether they would allow placement of the sign on their property. 

 

  City Attorney Hoffschneider stated that if the City approves placement on 

City property, it would be recommended to prepare an easement for construction 

and a maintenance and utility agreement so all parties understand the future 

responsibility for the sign. 

 

 Councilmember Singleton moved, seconded by Councilmember Pike, that the 

City supports the sign conceptually; however, requests the Seward Area Chamber 

of Commerce Impressions Committee look at alternative locations for placement 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 10 / 77



October 6, 2015 

 

6 

 

of the sign east of the proposed location north or south of Hwy 34. 

 

Aye: Hans, Beck, Fritz, Singleton, Pike, Wilken, Schmit, Kamprath 

Nay: None 

Absent: None. Motion carried. 

 

5. CONSIDERATION OF MEMBERSHIP AGREEMENT WITH SEWARD COUNTY ECONOMIC 

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

 

 Councilmember Beck moved, seconded by Councilmember Pike, that the 

Membership Agreement with Seward County Economic Development Corporation be 

approved. 

 

Aye: Hans, Beck, Fritz, Singleton, Pike, Wilken, Schmit, Kamprath 

Nay: None 

Absent: None. Motion carried. 

 

6. CONSIDERATION OF A FUNDING AGREEMENT WITH SEWARD COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

CORPORATION 

 

 Councilmember Schmit moved, seconded by Councilmember Fritz, that a 

Funding Agreement with Seward County Economic Development Corporation in the 

amount of $40,000.00 be approved. 

 

Aye: Hans, Beck, Fritz, Singleton, Pike, Wilken, Schmit, Kamprath 

Nay: None 

Absent: None. Motion carried. 

 

7. CONSIDERATION OF A FUNDING AGREEMENT WITH SEWARD AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

 

     Councilmember Singleton moved, seconded by Councilmember Hans, that the 

Funding Agreement with the Seward Area Chamber of Commerce in the amount of 

$22,500.00 be approved. 

 

Aye: Hans, Beck, Fritz, Singleton, Pike, Wilken, Schmit, Kamprath 

Nay: None 

Absent: None. Motion carried. 

  

 8.  CONSIDERATION OF A SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT WITH CHARLES AND LAVONNE EVANS 

REGARDING PURCHASE OF CEMETERY LOTS AT SEWARD GREENWOOD CEMETERY 

 

 City Attorney Kelly Hoffschneider presented an agreement with Charles 

and LaVonne Evans to settle any potential dispute arising from two cemetery 

lots purchased by the Evans that were erroneously sold to another party. The 

agreement states the City shall provide the opening and closing of two newly 

deeded cemetery lots at no additional cost to the Evans.  

  

 Councilmember Kamprath moved, seconded by Councilmember Pike, that the 

Settlement Agreement with Charles and LaVonne Evans regarding purchase of 

cemetery lots at Seward Greenwood Cemetery be approved. 

 

Aye: Schmit, Hans, Beck, Fritz, Wilken, Pike, Singleton, Kamprath 

Nay: None 

Absent:  None. Motion carried. 

 

 9.  CONSIDERATION OF SEWARD FOUNDATION APPLICATIONS 

 

 Becky Baker, Seward Memorial Library Director presented a request in 

the amount of $1,135 as a grant funding match to purchase a table and chairs 

for use with an Early Literacy Station (Bilingual) and Edge Tablet equipment. 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 11 / 77



October 6, 2015 

 

7 

 

She stated this same grant was approved by the City Council last year and 

forwarded to the Seward Foundation; however, the Library did not receive the 

grant funds from the Nebraska Library Commission, so she withdrew the request 

from the Seward Foundation.  

 

 There was an inquiry as to whether this application should be submitted 

to the Seward School Board, since it involves educational equipment and the 

Seward School system is part of the educational arm of the community. It may 

be beneficial on the grant application to get the School Board’s support. 

 

 Ms. Baker stated that everything about the Library is educational and 

all City requests have always come to the City Council and teacher and school 

requests go to the School Board.  

 

 Councilmember Schmit moved, seconded by Councilmember Singleton, that 

the request in the amount of $1,135 as a grant funding match to purchase a 

table and chairs for use with an Early Literacy Station (Bilingual) and Edge 

Tablet equipment be approved and forwarded on to the Seward Foundation for 

consideration. 

 

Aye: Hans, Beck, Fritz, Singleton, Pike, Wilken, Schmit, Kamprath 

Nay: None 

Absent: None. Motion carried 

 

 10.  CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE LEASE/PURCHASE AND/OR FINANCE 

OF EQUIPMENT THROUGH CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SERVICES CORPORATION 

 

 Public Facilities/Capital Improvement/GIS Director John Hughes presented 

a lease agreement with Caterpillar Financial Services for a 60-month lease 

of a motor grader at an annual cost of $20,258.69. 

 

 Councilmember Singleton introduced the following resolution:  

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-23 

 

WHEREAS, the laws of the State of Nebraska (the “State”) authorize City 

of Seward (the “Governmental Entity”), a duly organized political subdivision, 

municipal corporation or similar public entity of the State, to purchase, 

acquire and lease personal property for the benefit of the Governmental Entity 

and its inhabitants and to enter into any necessary contracts; and 

 

The Governmental Entity wants to lease, purchase and/or finance equipment 

(“Equipment”) from Caterpillar Financial Services Corporation and/or an 

authorized Caterpillar dealer (“Caterpillar”) by entering into that certain 

Governmental Equipment Lease-Purchase Agreement (the “Agreement”) with 

Caterpillar; and  

 

the form of the Agreement has been presented to the governing body of the 

Governmental Entity at this meeting. 

 

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that: (i) the Agreement, including all schedules 

and exhibits attached to the Agreement, is approved in substantially the form 

presented at the meeting, with any Approved Changes (as defined below), (ii) 

the Governmental Entity enter into the Agreement with Caterpillar and (III) 

the Agreement is adopted as a binding obligation of the Governmental Entity; 

and 

 

that changes may later be made to the Agreement if the changes are approved 

by the Governmental Entity’s counsel or members of the governing body of the 

Governmental Entity signing the Agreement (the “Approved Changes”) and that 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 12 / 77



October 6, 2015 

 

8 

 

the signing of the Agreement and any related documents is conclusive evidence 

of the approval of the changes; and  

 

that the persons listed below, who are the incumbent officers of the Governmental 

Entity (the “Authorized Persons”): 

 

    Joshua Eickmeier, Mayor 

 

be, and each is authorized, directed and empowered, on behalf of the Governmental 

Entity, to (i) sign and deliver to Caterpillar, and its successors and assigns, 

the Agreement and any related documents, and (ii) take or cause to be taken 

all actions he/she deems necessary or advisable to acquire the Equipment, 

including the signing and delivery of the agreement and related documents; 

and 

 

that the City Clerk of the Governmental Entity is authorized to attest to these 

resolutions and affix the seal of the governmental Entity to the Agreement, 

these resolutions, and any related documents; and 

 

that nothing in these resolutions, the Agreement or any other document imposes 

a pecuniary liability or charge upon the general credit of the Governmental 

Entity or against its taxing power, except tot eh extent that the payments 

payable under the Agreement are special limited obligations of the Governmental 

Entity as provided in the Agreement; and 

 

that a breach of these resolutions, the Agreement or any related document will 

not impose any pecuniary liability upon the governmental Entity or any charge 

upon its general credit or against its taxing power, except to the extent that 

the payments payable under the Agreement are special limited obligation of 

the Governmental Entity as provided in the Agreement; and  

 

that the authority granted by these resolutions will apply equally and with 

the same effect to the successors in office of the Authorized Persons. 

 

 Councilmember Pike moved, seconded by Councilmember Fritz, that the 

resolution be adopted.  Upon vote, the following Councilmembers voted Aye: 

Beck, Fritz, Singleton, Hans, Wilken, Kamprath, Pike, Schmit. Nay: None. Absent: 

None. 

 

 The Mayor declared the resolution adopted. 

 

Dated: October 6, 2015      

 

  THE CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA 

 

ATTEST: ____________________________

   Joshua Eickmeier, Mayor 

 

       _______________________________ 

       Bonnie Otte  

       Assistant Administrator/ 

       Clerk-Treasurer/ 

       Budget & Human Resource Director 

 

(SEAL) 

 

11. REQUEST FOR UPDATE ON STATUS OF PROPOSED HOT MILL PROJECT TO INCLUDE DETAILS 

AND TIMELINE OF LAND PURCHASE OF OPTIONS ON RAIL CAMPUS PROPERTY 

 

     City Attorney Hoffschneider stated that if the Council wants to hear detail 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 13 / 77



October 6, 2015 

 

9 

 

information on the amounts of the land purchase options on the Rail Campus 

property, he recommends the Council go into closed executive session for the 

purpose of conducting a strategy session for the purchase of real estate. 

 

 Councilmember Schmit stated that he and Councilmember Pike are on the 

Lincoln/Seward Regional Rail Committee and there was a meeting on October 2 

to discuss the Hot Mill Project; however, Darl Naumann, Project Hot Mill 

representative, was not in attendance. Mr. Schmit stated the Community 

Redevelopment Authority requested additional information to consider Tax 

Increment Financing Funding, and to date, this information has not been 

delivered. He said he did not see anything happening with the project until 

the developer provides the requested information.  

 

 City Attorney Hoffschneider stated the renewal dates for the options 

are September 2016, January 2017 and February 2017. 

 

 No action was taken on this item. 

 

 12.  CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 

 

 Councilmember Schmit stated Mel Bolte was presented with a plaque and 

recognition for 50 years of service on the Seward Park and Recreation Board. 

 

 There was an inquiry as to when work on East Seward Street would begin 

at which John Hughes stated removal of the surface, grading, and a new overlay 

would begin within the week. 

 

 Councilmember Pike moved, seconded by Councilmember Kamprath, that the 

City Administrator’s Report dated October 6, 2015 be accepted.  

 

Aye: Hans, Beck, Fritz, Singleton, Pike, Wilken, Schmit, Kamprath 

Nay: None 

Absent: None. Motion carried. 

 

13.  CONSIDERATION OF A TORT CLAIM FROM JAY AND CONNIE SEITSINGER, 848 N 6TH 

STREET FOR PERSONAL PROPERTY DAMAGE 

  

 City Attorney Hoffschneider stated the City received a letter from Greg 

Damman, representing Jay & Connie Seitsinger, 848 N 6th Street for a Tort Claim 

based on a sewer backup. Mr. Hoffschneider stated the Seitsingers submitted 

a claim, which the Council denied at the February 17, 2015 City Council meeting 

and forwarded it to Employer’s Mutual Insurance (City’s insurance carrier). 

Employer’s Mutual also denied the claim stating their investigation discovered 

no negligence on the City’s part. He stated he believes this Tort Claim is 

a resubmission of the same claim, pursuant to the Political Subdivisions Tort 

Claims Act of Nebraska. He recommended the Council follow their previous action 

and deny this claim. He also recommended the Council enter into executive closed 

session if they would like to further discuss the details of the claim. Mr. 

Hoffschneider stated denying this claim does not deter the City from reaching 

a resolution with the Seitsinger’s. He stated that if the Council denies the 

claim and no resolution is reached, the property owner could file a lawsuit 

in District Court.  

 

 Councilmember Pike moved, seconded by Councilmember Beck, that the City 

deny the Tort Claim, based on a sewer backup, submitted by Greg Damman, 

representing Jay & Connie Seitsinger, 848 N. 6th Street.  

 

Aye: Hans, Beck, Fritz, Pike, Kamprath, Singleton, Wilken, Schmit 

Nay: None 

Absent: None. Motion carried. 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 14 / 77



October 6, 2015 

 

10 

 

 

14.  FUTURE REQUESTS FOR COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS OR ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION 

  

 None 

  
15.  ANNOUNCEMENT OF UPCOMING EVENTS 

  

A. October 25 @ 10:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. – Seward Youth Center Fundraiser 
– 4th Street between Hwy 34 & South Street 

B. October 31 @ 4:30-7:00 – United Methodist Church – Halloween Trunk 
N Treat –Northern Heights to Crestwood on N 5th 

C. November 28 @ 5:30 p.m. – Annual Holiday Lighted Parade 
  

 

16.   MOTION TO ADJOURN 

 

Councilmember Singleton moved, seconded by Councilmember Pike, that the 

October 6, 2015 City Council Meeting adjourn. 

 

Aye: Hans, Beck, Fritz, Singleton, Wilken, Schmit, Pike, Kamprath 

Nay: None 

Absent: None. Motion carried. 

 

                                 THE CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA 

 

__________________________________ 

                                     Joshua Eickmeier, Mayor 

___________________________________ 

Bonnie Otte 

Assistant Administrator 

Clerk-Treasurer 

Budget & Human Resources Director 

 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 15 / 77



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, October 20, 2015

Regular Session

Item G3

CONFIRMATION OF MAYOR'S APPOINTMENTS - Mayor 
Eickmeier
Accept resignation of Thomas Spunaugle from Planning Commission and Seward Community 
Redevelopment Authority

Accept resignation of David Kumm from the LB840 Sales Tax Application Review Board for Economic 
Development

Accept resignation of Mary Meyer from Civil Service Commission

Administrative Report: Following review and discussion,  a motion to confirm the acceptance of 
resignations would be in order.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 16 / 77



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, October 20, 2015

Regular Session

Item G4

CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT AGENDA
Claims & Payables Reports

City Clerk-Treasurer Report

City Codes Director Report

Police Department Report

Seward County Economic Development Corporation Director's Report

Infrastructure Cost Items Reimbursable Back to the City

Administrative Report: After review of listed Consent Agenda items and supporting 
documents/reports, one motion to approve the consent agenda would be in order. Council may 
choose to pull any item from the Consent Agenda and consider/act on it separately.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 17 / 77



CLAIMS LIST 

      10-20-15 

COUNCIL MEETING 

 

Abbreviations: Bu, Building Upkeep; Eq, Equipment; Ex, Expense; Ma, 

Maintenance; Mi, Mileage; Misc, Miscellaneous; Re, Repairs; Sa, Salaries, Se, 

Services; Su, Supplies; Ut, Utilities, CI, Capital Improvements, Gu, Grounds 

Upkeep. 

     

Advanced Floor Care Inc Ma 250.00 

Aldrich Melvin L Ex 90.00 

Alliance Technologies Se 3,823.60 

Allied Surveying & Mapping Se  200.00 

Ameritas Life Insurance Co Ins 8,466.56 

Anderson Brock Misc 70.00 

Austin T J Misc 70.00 

Awards Unlimited Inc Su 5.00 

Baker & Taylor Su 626.07 

Baldwin Alan Mi, Su, Meals 216.87 

Beehive Industries LLC Se 33,600.00 

Black Hills Energy Ut 123.05 

Bloebaum Nickalas Ex 90.00 

Brunckhorst Kent Ex 90.00 

C N A Surety Ins 100.00 

Capital Business-Cheyenne Su 103.00 

Capital Business-Dallas Ma 225.00 

Car & Driver Magazine Su 12.00 

Cihal Alan F Ex 90.00 

City Seward Electric Fund Ut 44,682.93 

City Seward Library Petty Su 138.43 

City Seward Merchant Services Fees 1,441.77 

City Seward Payroll Account Payroll 229,526.39 

Consolidated Management Meals 85.50 

Core Robert Ex 160.00 

Cross & Sons Inc Su 215.00 

Ditch Witch Omaha Re 59.15 

Dredge Clayton Ex 90.00 

Duer Bryan Ex 90.00 

Duffek Daniel D Ex 90.00 

Dutton-Lainson Co Su 2,702.82 

E M C Insurance Companies Ins 1,114.44 

Farmers Coop Seward Gu, Su, Re 2,654.65 

Fast Mart Su 17.51 

Fastenal Company Su, Re 590.99 

Ferguson Steven C Ex 90.00 

Fisher Zachary G Misc 375.00 

French Matthew Ex 90.00 

Fritz Dean Trees 150.00 

Fyr-Tek Re 87.80 

G I S Workshop Inc Se 7,725.00 

Garbage Company 3057 Se 6,480.51 

Garcia Carol Incentive 400.00 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 18 / 77



General Fire & Safety Eq Bu 51.75 

Gerhold Concrete Co Inc Re, Su 3,087.66 

Gonzalez Edward Ex 90.00 

Graybar Ci 2,589.40 

H & S Plumbing Heating & AC Bu 187.50 

Hansen Dan Ex 90.00 

Health Magazine Su 30.00 

Hecker Jeanie Su 32.00 

Helmink Printing Inc Su 895.10 

Hemphill Electric LLC Su 334.24 

Hobson Automotive & Tire Re 941.32 

Hochstein Jared Ex 90.00 

Holiday Inn-Kearney Trng 263.85 

Hughes John Ex 90.00 

Husker Electric Supply Co Re, Su 3,556.33 

Internal Revenue Service Fees 9.48 

Int'L Institute Municipal Dues 250.00 

Jackson Ron Misc 70.00 

Jackson Services Inc Ma 162.32 

Janicek Gary M Meals 9.08 

Johner Randy Ex 121.01 

Jones National Bank & Trust Eq 278.20 

Kriz-Davis Co Re, Su, Ci 38,957.76 

Languein Connie Se 920.00 

Last Mile Network Consult Se 223.60 

Latsch'S Su 80.25 

League Ne Municipalities Conf 373.00 

Lincoln Winwater Works Re 661.26 

Love Of Quilting Magazine Su 32.97 

Mailand'S Clothing Uniforms 38.50 

Matheson Tri-Gas Inc Su 94.30 

Mattson Ricketts Law Firm Se 4,001.00 

Memorial Health-Meals Meals 2,113.02 

Mid-American Benefits Inc Ins 397.22 

Midwest Auto Parts Su, Re, Bu 592.78 

Midwest Automotive Re 2,850.26 

Midwest Laboratories Inc Se 1,406.37 

Miers Robert M Ex 90.00 

Miller Greg / Mindy Misc 325.00 

Mueller Ronald Incentive 30.00 

Municipal Supply Nebraska Re 758.44 

Nat'L Audio Company Su 343.92 

Nebraska Equipment Inc Re 2,494.19 

Nebraska Health Environment Se 469.00 

Nebraska Mun Clerks' Asso Dues 70.00 

Nebraska Pub Pow-DesMoine Incentive, Ut 581,911.11 

Nebraska Safety Council Dues 350.00 

Nebraska Sports Eq 278.95 

Niemann'S Port-A-Pot LLC Gu 400.00 

Nitz Arden A Bu 160.74 

O C L C Inc Se 180.69 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 19 / 77



Office Depot Inc Bu, Su 179.98 

O'Kief John F Ex 90.00 

One Call Concepts Inc Se 104.05 

One Source Background Check Se 19.00 

O'Reilly Auto Parts Re, Su 459.36 

Orscheln Farm & Home Su, Bu, Re 273.67 

Otte Donna Mi 37.38 

Pac 'N' Save Discount Foods Su 682.30 

Page My Cell Se 500.00 

Pedersen Brent Ex 90.00 

Pfeil Heather Misc 250.00 

Pitney Bowes Reserve Acco Su 3,200.00 

Plains Equipment Group Inc Re 14.84 

Policky Brandon A Ex 90.00 

Pollak Cody Ex 90.00 

Pollak Douglas W Ex 100.30 

Porter Norman Incentive 35.00 

Precision Tool & Machine Re, Su 57.00 

Quill Corp Su 711.18 

Regulatory Compliance Ser Se 395.00 

Regulatory Software Ser Se 948.00 

Richtig Tim L Ex 90.00 

Ri-Tec Industrial Product Su 125.00 

Ruether Larry L Ex 90.00 

Sam'S Club (Lib-Rec-Pool) Su 447.68 

Sam'S Club (Sen Center) Dues, Ex 132.17 

Sanley Patricia Ex 90.00 

Schaefer Concrete LLC Su 3,646.00 

Schaefer Troy Ex 90.00 

Schindler Elevator Corp Ma 843.72 

Schranz Jacquelyn Su 39.52 

Seward County Independent Su 636.02 

Seward County Public Power Ut 1,346.46 

Seward County Treasurer Se 15,188.50 

Seward High Cross Country Misc 300.00 

Seward Lumber & Home Center Su, Bu, Re 606.18 

Seward School District Ex 195.05 

Smith Bruce Meals, Misc 200.07 

Smith Michael Ex, Glasses 283.19 

Spickelmier & Son Inc Re 7,315.00 

Sports Express Su 289.00 

St Louis Michelle Ex 90.00 

Suhr & Lichty Insurance A Ins 260,678.00 

Taser Training Academy Trng 200.00 

Taste Of The South Magazine Su 32.00 

Time Warner Cable Se 79.38 

U S A Bluebook - Cust 812 Su 1,091.75 

U S Postal Service Su 168.00 

Ultramax Su 1,073.00 

Vancura Brad Misc 140.00 

Verizon Wireless Se 189.03 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 20 / 77



Visa - Pinnacle Bank Misc 43.76 

Wattier Mark Ex 90.00 

Wesco Distribution Inc Ci 107,614.52 

Windstream Nebraska Inc Se 2,318.94 

Wolter Gary Ex 171.88 

 

CLAIMS TOTAL $1,415,403.49 

 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 21 / 77



Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 22 / 77



Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 23 / 77



Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 24 / 77



Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 25 / 77



Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 26 / 77



Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 27 / 77



Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 28 / 77



CURRENT YEAR:  September 2015 LAST YEAR:  September 2014

Permits Quantity Permit Fee Valuation Permits Quantity Permit Fee Valuation

NEW CONST. 1 600.00$                3,000,000.00$          NEW CONST. 14 1,717.80$            2,292,074.43$           

REMODEL/ADDIT. 17 1,008.50$             246,607.00$             REMODEL/ADDIT. 69 2,265.00$            765,930.00$              

ACCESSORY 6 97.50$                  6,850.00$                 ACCESSORY 26 4,974.25$            151,114.00$              

ELECTRIC 5 234.50$                -$                          ELECTRIC 9 518.75$               -$                           

PLUMBING 4 100.00$                -$                          PLUMBING 14 960.00$               -$                           

MECHANICAL 4 710.00$                -$                          MECHANICAL 5 635.00$               -$                           

SEWER TAP 0 -$                      -$                          SEWER TAP 3 750.00$               -$                           

WATER TAP 0 -$                      -$                          WATER TAP 3 2,175.00$            -$                           

TEMP. ELEC. 0 -$                      -$                          TEMP. ELEC. 3 150.00$               -$                           

ELECTRIC SER. 0 -$                      -$                          ELECTRIC SER. 3 600.00$               -$                           

TOTALS 37 2,750.50$             3,253,457.00$          TOTALS 149 14,745.80$          3,209,118.43$           

YEAR TO DATE January to December 2015 YEAR TO DATE January to December 2014

Permits Quantitiy Permit Fee Valuation Permits Quantity Permit Fee Valuation

NEW CONST. 17 13,260.51$           21,592,592.42$        NEW CONST. 34 45,793.53$          22,896,798.02$         

REMODEL/ADDIT. 177 12,744.97$           4,483,524.73$          REMODEL/ADDIT. 141 309,081.95$        25,524,839.69$         

ACCESSORY 106 23,225.75$           1,230,734.53$          ACCESSORY 98 27,336.75$          818,912.00$              

ELECTRIC 67 4,359.50$             -$                          ELECTRIC 68 19,642.75$          -$                           

PLUMBING 77 4,150.00$             -$                          PLUMBING 102 16,470.00$          -$                           

MECHANICAL 33 3,015.00$             -$                          MECHANICAL 50 13,865.00$          -$                           

SEWER TAP 14 3,500.00$             -$                          SEWER TAP 18 16,200.00$          -$                           

WATER TAP 14 13,250.00$           -$                          WATER TAP 18 42,450.00$          -$                           

TEMP. ELEC. 14 700.00$                -$                          TEMP. ELEC. 22 3,375.00$            -$                           

ELECTRIC SER. 13 3,800.00$             -$                          ELECTRIC SER. 20 16,150.00$          -$                           

TOTALS 532 82,005.73$           27,306,851.68$        TOTALS 571 510,364.98$        49,240,549.71$         

FISCAL YEAR: Oct. 2014 to Sept. 2015  FISCAL YEAR: Oct. 2013 to Sept. 2014

Permits Quantitiy Permit Fee Valuation Permits Quantity Permit Fee Valuation

NEW CONST. 26 17,804.71$           22,978,892.22$        NEW CONST. 45 21,409.33$          9,227,708.02$           

REMODEL/ADDIT. 199 379,183.97$         4,685,516.73$          REMODEL/ADDIT. 176 27,407.45$          13,823,800.69$         

ACCESSORY 140 315,809.50$         906,319.28$             ACCESSORY 109 13,556.25$          745,049.00$              

ELECTRIC 91 5,966.25$             -$                          ELECTRIC 117 8,728.00$            -$                           

PLUMBING 103 5,992.00$             -$                          PLUMBING 190 10,113.00$          -$                           

MECHANICAL 52 5,263.00$             -$                          MECHANICAL 80 8,550.00$            -$                           

SEWER TAP 31 7,750.00$             -$                          SEWER TAP 26 6,500.00$            -$                           

WATER TAP 31 25,575.00$           -$                          WATER TAP 27 19,550.00$          -$                           

TEMP. ELEC. 32 1,600.00$             -$                          TEMP. ELEC. 31 1,525.00$            -$                           

ELECTRIC SER. 31 7,400.00$             -$                          ELECTRIC SER. 30 7,000.00$            -$                           

TOTALS 736 772,344.43$         -$                          TOTALS 831 124,339.03$        23,796,557.71$         

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 29 / 77



10/15/15Last Update

 Delivery TypeOwner InformationDeadlineViolation TypeProperty Address

2015

billed owner.
abated code violations and
Notice & Orders, City staff
Owner failed to comply with
This is a repeat violator.

Property
PostedMarianna Bailey, 4415 Colfax Cr. Lincoln, NE 6850410/07/15Weeds635 N 2nd 

billed owner. 
staff abated code violations,

property, failed to comply. City
Posted Notice & Orders on

they refused to pick up mail.
Certified Notice & Orders,

did not comply. Mailed
Doug Yoder multiple times,

City staff called Church Rep.
Property
PostedSeward Church of Christ, 1422 Kolterman Seward, NE10/07/15Weeds1422 Kolterman

violations and billed owner.
comply, City staff abated code

Notice & Orders, failed to
of Notice & Orders. Posted

staff called owner and advised
This is a repeat violator. CityProperty

PostedMark Masek, 484 Branched Oak Rd. Davey, NE09/23/15Weeds832 Seward St

2014

and City Atty.
to Mayor, City Administrator,
School District Atty, forwarded
letter received 3-10-15 from
letter delivered. Response
Voluntary compliance request

Brett Baker
Served bySeward School District, 643-2941PendingStorm water drainage200 E Pinewood

and City Atty.
to Mayor, City Adminstrator,
School District Atty, forwarded
letter received 1-30-15 from
letter delivered. Response
Voluntary compliance request

Brett Baker
Served bySeward School District, 643-2941PendingStorm water drainage2401 Karol Kay Blvd

letter mailed
Voluntary compliance requestCertified

643-3117
Wattier Rentals LLC, 235 Plum Creek Ln. Seward, NEPendingStorm water drainage191 E Seward St

City of Seward - OPEN Code Violation Report 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 30 / 77



letter mailed
Voluntary compliance requestCertified

643-3117
Wattier Rentals LLC, 235 Plum Creek Ln. Seward, NEPendingStorm water drainage193 E Seward St

City Administraotr, City Atty.
Office, forwarded to Mayor,
from NE District Lutheran
letter mailed. Letter received
Voluntary compliance requestCertified

407 Seward, NE 68434, 643-2961
NE District of Lutheran Church MO Synod, PO BoxPendingStorm water drainage152 S Columbia Ave

Atty.
Mayor, City Adminstrator, City
Rossenthal, forwarded to
John Engineer Dan
response received from St
letter mailed.  Communication
Voluntary compliance requestCertified

Seward, NE 643-2983
St John Lutheran Church, 919 N Columbia Ave.PendingStorm water drainage919 N Columbia Ave

Notice & Orders
complaint, sent additional
Received additional
the owner. Invoice paid.
of the violations and invoiced
violations. City abated some
Owner failed to rectify CodeCertifiedKirojen LLC, 134 S 13th St. Lincoln, NE 402-475-843311/06/14

worthless vegetation
gutters-downspouts,
decayed wood,
Protective treatment,
Exterior openings,243 S 2nd St

Contractor
extension to secure
Owner requested timeCertifiedLocust Apartments 312 E 3rd St. Neligh, NE07/18/14Retaining wall failing110 S 12th St

progress.
Property cleaned up, making

and repairing garage.
making progress cleaning,

while waiting. Owner is
permit, and to clean up yard
up. Advised will need a Bldg
gargae as soon as it warms
Owner plans on repairing

SPD
Served by

402-641-6127  
Jeremy Martin, 424 N 7th St. Seward, NE11/14/14

Trash-junk
siding/soffitts/facsia,

decayed
Protective treatment,

Exterior openings,424 N 7th St.

Co.
from Mortgage/Foreclosure
reconveyance documents

Condemnation. Trying to get
Treasurer). Proceeding to

the parcel in 2010 (Co.
Aden purchased the taxes for

Ferguson (Co. Assessor),
Owner of Record is JessicaCertified

Lincoln, NE 68522
Purchased taxes-Charles Aden 2606 SW 14th St.
Jessica Ferguson (address unknown).              Pending

Mold
siding/soffitts/facsia,

decayed
Protective treatment,

Exterior openings,262 S 13th St

2013

time extension.
Making progress, asked for

SPD
Served byJerry & Sharon Culp 132 N 3rd, 643-448709/22/13

concerns, stairs
systems, strucural
Plumbing-Elec146 N 3rd

City of Seward - OPEN Code Violation Report 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 31 / 77



2012

this Spring.
garage are patched, will paint
req. time extension. Holes in
Spoke to Owner. Scott calledPersonal

402-643-5478
Scott Duer, PO Box 73 Staplehurst, NE 68439,11/11/12

Exterior wall repairs
Protective Treatment,518 N 5th St

& Orders.
to written/served formal Notice
taken by Wasser, proceeding
start filing liens. No action
the City should go ahead and
funds to rectify violations, so
and stated he did not have
became angry at City Officials
During inspection WasserVerbal

402-643-6384
Robert Wasser, PO Box 115, Bee, NE 68314,03/06/12

Abandoned Veh's
Protective treatment,
Elec System Hazard,149 N 1st 

2011

they're doing themselves and
the house is a large project

have roll off dumpster on site;
the process of Demo garage,
Barb Liska stated; they're inVerbal

68434
Daniel & Barbara Liska, 1215 Eastridge Seward, NE01/18/12

Protective treatment
Foundation failing,
Unsafe Structures,535 S Columbia

up. Still making progress.
deadline 6-3-13. Needs follow

ORDERS issued 5-3-13,
had hip surgery. NOTICE &
set and framing started. Just
there. Some post have been

Diggers Hotline has been
junk, Progress on fence;

some appliances and some
fence. 12-12-11 has removed

pulled Building permit for
on putting up privacy fence,
financial hardship, will work

SPD
Served by

402-641-4709 cell
James Kuhlman, 608 S 1st St. Seward, NE 68434,06/03/13Junk & Litter608 S 1st

City of Seward - OPEN Code Violation Report 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 32 / 77



refoor. Making progress.
once it warms up, started

start scraping peeling paint
and has set up scafoling to

material for remaining repairs,
purchased construction
porch support colums,

(B11-226), has replaced
Progress is being made

extension, financial hardship.
request indefinte timeCertified

641-4089
Freddie Redmond, 427 N 3rd St. Seward, NE 68434.09/05/11

protective treatment
deterioration,

Structural427 N 3rd St.

status
meet with Fehlhafer. Unknown
action. City Admin. Baker will

for non-compliance/further
Refered to City Atty 2-28-11CertifiedBrian Fehlhafer, 1389 Progressive Rd.02/28/11

Storage
Grading-Drainage,
Foundation Walls,1313 W Hwy 34

done.
house until the other one is
plans to do anything for this

re-contact. Ken stated no
No progress observed. WillVerbal

643-4357
Ken Schmeiding, 1352 N 8th St Seward, NE 68434,10/19/11

Gutters
Protective Treatment,411 S Columbia Ave

2010

will sched. walk thru Insp
to comply 12-12-11. Pieper

by York Co Sheriff, Deadline
action. FINAL NOTICE served

for non-compliance/further
Refered to City Atty 7-14-10

Served 
Verbal &

cell # 366-8610
Wayne Pieper, 1142 E 6th St. York, NE 68467,      07/14/10

plumbing system
Gutters, inoperable

Protective Treatment,
Junk & Litter,29 Jackson St

making progress on painting.
on gutters. Owner advised

Painting started, no progress
Plans to paint this summer.
observed, will re-contact.

working. No further progress
Making progress, will continue

Verbal
643-4357

Ken Schmeiding, 1352 N 8th St Seward, NE 68434,10/19/11
Gutters

Protective Treatment,429 S Columbia Ave

2009

City of Seward - OPEN Code Violation Report 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 33 / 77



2008

to do next.
City Admin. decision on what
CONDEMNATION. Pending

down again. Issued
Communications have broke

with owner ref remaining vio's.
complete, in communications

this week. Garage Demo
permit, scheduled to Demo
Mckinney obtained DEMO
recontact Mckinney's dad. 

forward-waiting on Brauer to
Per Hughes-postpone moving
for City to Demo this Spring.
Baker-proceeding with plans

to City Admin. Per
report completed and referred
OR City Atty.. Demo estimate
no action taken by Mckinney

make son comply. To date still
owners dad to ask him to help

12-9-11 City Atty called
attached to residnece. 
Atty, unsafe garage is

Pending litigation by City
Deadline to comply 11-14-11.

Hamilton Co Sheriff Ofc,
FINAL NOTICE served by

non-compliance/further action;
Refered to City Atty 9-2-08 for

Sheriff
Hamilton Co
Served by

402-540-1353
John McKinney, 135 Driftwood Dr. Aurora, NE 68813,

10/24/12
08/24/08, 

Mechanical venting
siding/soffitts/facsia,

decayed
Protective treatment,

Exterior openings,839 N 6th St

City of Seward - OPEN Code Violation Report 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 34 / 77



Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 35 / 77



Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 36 / 77



Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 37 / 77



Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 38 / 77



Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 39 / 77



Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 40 / 77



  Seward County Economic Development Corporation 
Activities Report – Jonathan Jank 

 
Director’s Report – October 6, 2015              Report period:  8/1/2015-10/6/2015 

 
Presentations 
 Submitted articles, quotes, and/or press releases for the Seward County Independent 
 Promoting SCEDC via Facebook page and website updates 
 Seward/Lincoln Regional Rail Campus meetings (Multiple) 
 Presentations to City of Seward to present annual report and funding request for the SCEDC (8/4) 
 Presentation to the Seward Rotary Club about the SCEDC (9/9) 
 Presented about the SCEDC and listened to SENCAP presentation at Educational Service Unit #6 (9/21) 
 
Financial Information  
 Seward County Economic Development Corporation Primary Account Balance: $35,960.95 
 Seward County Economic Development Corporation Secondary Account Balance: $33,409.77 
 Fundraising: 

 Recent donations/grants: 
o Private Sector Annual Contributions (Pledges, Cash, and Donation of Facilities) to the SCEDC – Seward County Bridges ($684.99), Helmink 

Printing ($100), Edward Jones ($550), Union Bank & Trust ($275), Hanna:Keelan Associates ($100), Seward County Public Power District 
($550), Farmers and Merchants Bank ($275), Seward County Independent ($100), Liberty First Credit Union ($275), Jones Insurance 
Agency ($275), First Bank of Utica ($550), Black Hills Energy ($2,750), Utica Commercial Club ($550), Ayars and Ayars ($625.02), 
Advanced Association Management ($275), JK Consulting LLC ($100), Seward Area Chamber of Commerce ($100), and Cheever 
Construction ($550) 

o Debit Card Dime-A-Time – $0.80 and 0.30 
 Events: 

o SCEDC Come and Learn Events about the Seward County Justice Center – August 3 
o SCEDC Business After Hours with Great Plains Communications and Seward Area Chamber of Commerce – September 24 

 Upcoming Events: 
o National Manufacturing Day – October 2 
o Rural Opportunities Fair – October 21 
o SCEDC Board Meeting in Milford – November 12 
o Connecting Young Professionals Regional training/networking event in Seward County – November 18 
o University of Oklahoma Economic Development Institute – December 6 – 10 
o Nebraska Home and Garden Show – February 14-16 

 
Administration 
 Meetings: 

o Seward County Bridges Board (Board Meeting – 8/17 and 10/2) 
o Seward Area Development Corporation (Board Meeting – 8/27 and Visit Danbred Building – 9/3) 
o Seward County Economic Development Corporation (Board Meeting – 8/28; Annual Meeting – 10/1; Committee Meetings – 8/5, 8/10, 9/14, and 9/16) 
o Seward City Council Meeting (Bi-Monthly Meeting – 8/4, 8/18, 9/1, 9/15, and 10/6; Rail Campus Committee Meetings – Multiple) 
o Milford City Council Meeting (LB 840 Committee Presentation – 8/17) 
o Village of Utica Trustees Meeting (Presentation about SCEDC – 10/5) 
o Seward County Commissioners Meeting (Presentation about SCEDC – 8/4) 

 
Membership Meetings 

 Milford Chamber of Commerce (Monthly Luncheon – 8/13 and 9/10) 
 Utica Commercial Club (Monthly Luncheon – 8/25 and 9/22) 
 Seward Area Chamber of Commerce (Ambassador Call – 8/12; Multiple Meetings with New Director; Luncheon – 9/15; Visioning Meeting – 9/22 & 9/29) 
 Seward Kiwanis Club (Monday Meetings) 
 Seward County Interagency Council (None) 
 Milford Community Development (Downtown Revitalization Meetings – Multiple) 
 Utica NEDED Downtown Revitalization Application (None) 
 Lincoln Area Development Partnership (Launched New Promotional Website – www.LincolnPartners.org) 
 Southeast Nebraska Development District/Southeast Resource Network (None) 
 UNL President’s Advisory Council (None) 
 Community Change Catalyst with the Sherwood Foundation (9/18) 

Trainings 

 How to Hire the Perfect Employee (UBT Catalyst Training in Lincoln) – 9/23 
 LADP Website Administration Training – 9/23 

Projects (works in progress) 

 Completed Seward downtown consumer surveys and planning for downtown building and business owner interviews 
 Working on Project Hot Mill for the Seward/Lincoln Regional Rail Campus – Multiple meetings, conference calls, and written correspondence 
 Hosted multiple site visits in Seward County for company expansions and entrepreneurs 
 Completed annual SCEDC audit 
 Completed annual SCEDC membership campaign 
 Working on submitting the Leadership Community application for City of Milford and Village of Utica 
 Working on Milford Assisted Living project 
 Answered multiple calls for projects looking for office space in Seward County (especially downtown Seward) 
 Working with a restauranteur looking to expand a location into Seward 
 Answered multiple phone calls and e-mails about suitable housing in Seward County 
 Provided multiple support letters for various projects in Seward County 
 Discussed establishing an RTSD with contacts from Milford, Seward, and Utica 
 Responded to dozens of e-mails regarding requests for information about future development opportunities in Seward County 
 Working on planning for many upcoming events (see above) in Seward County and to promote Seward County… 

 
Holiday and Vacation – September 7 (Holiday) 
 
Signature:     Date: 10/6/15 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 41 / 77



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, October 20, 2015

Regular Session

Item G5

PUBLIC HEARING - 7:00 P.M. - CONSIDERATION OF 
PRELIMINARY AND FINAL PLAT OF PITSCH ADDITION - 
John Hughes
Consideration of an Ordinance approving the Final Plat of Pitsch Addition

Administrative Report: This is a replat of 2 existing lots located at 864 N 5th St and 916 N 5th St. 
This subdivision involves moving the middle property line, making 1 lot bigger and 1 lot smaller. 
Since the parcels have been re-platted previously, City Zoning regulations require that it has to go 
through the Major Subdivision process, requiring a Preliminary

and Final Plat. The Subdivision conforms to the City’s Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use map 
with

the Residential use type. The Plat conforms to the requirements of the City of Seward's Unified Land 
Development Ordinance reference Major Subdivision application requirements (11.3804). The area 
is currently located in the Residential 3 (R-3) zoning district, and there will be no change in zoning at 
this time. The area is currently served with all City utilities.

Following the public hearing, review and discussion, adopting the ordinance would be in order.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 42 / 77



 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

 Public notice is hereby given by Planning Commission of the City of 
Seward, Nebraska, that a public hearing will be held at 7:30 p.m. on Monday 

October 12, 2015, and the City Council of the City of Seward, Seward County, 
Nebraska on Tuesday October 20, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers 
at the Municipal Building, 142 North 7th Street, Seward, Nebraska.  Said Public 

Hearings will be to obtain public comment regarding proposed Preliminary and 
Final Plat of Pitsch Addition by the Planning Commission and City Council. 
 

 The parcels, which are the subject of this notice and of the public 

hearing is described as follows (864 and 916 N 5th St). 
     
Legal Description:  

 
A REPLAT OF THE S.1/2 OF LOT 3, ALL OF LOTS 4 AND 5 AND THE N.1/2 OF LOT 6, BLOCK 1, 
GLEISBERG’S REPLAT OF WESTPHAL’S SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF SEWARD, SEWARD 
COUNTY, NEBRAKSA AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:   
 
  BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTH ½ OF SAID LOT 6; THENCE IN A 
NORTHERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID BLOCK 1, ON AN ASSUMED BEARING 
OF N 00°01'09" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 179.30' TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTH ½ 
OF SAID LOT 3 
  THENCE S 88°59'16" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 126.80' TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE 
SOUTH ½ OF SAID LOT 3 
   THENCE S 00°02'18" E, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOTS 3,4,5,AND 6, FOR A DISTANCE OF 
179.28' TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTH ½ OF SAID LOT 6 
  THENCE N 88°59'54" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 126.98'TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, 
AND CONTAINING A CALCULATED AREA OF 22746.46 SQUARE FEET 

 

 All interested parties shall be afforded at such public hearing a 
reasonable opportunity to express their views regarding the proposed 
application for Minor Plat and Annexation.  
 

 

Ed Gonzalez 

Building/Zoning Director 
 
Published: 9-30-15 
 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 43 / 77



Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 44 / 77



Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 45 / 77



Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 46 / 77



 
 

ORDINANCE NO.         

 

 AN ORDINANCE TO APPROVE THE PLAT ENTITLED “PITSCH ADDITION”, CITY OF 

SEWARD, SEWARD COUNTY, NEBRASKA,” AS HEREINAFTER SET FORTH, LOCATED ON 5TH 

STREET BETWEEN HILLCREST DRIVE AND CEDAR STREET; TO PROVIDE FOR PUBLICATION 

OF THIS ORDINANCE IN PAMPHLET FORM; TO PROVIDE FOR A TIME WHEN THIS ORDINANCE 

SHALL TAKE EFFECT. 

 

 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEWARD, 

NEBRASKA: 

 

 Section 1.  Plat and Dedication Approved.  The Plat and Dedication of 

the following described real estate located in the area two miles adjacent to 

and beyond the corporate limits of the City of Seward, Nebraska, is hereby 

approved: 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

 

  A REPLAT OF THE S.1/2 OF LOT 3, ALL OF LOTS 4 AND 5 AND THE N.1/2 OF LOT 6, 

BLOCK 1, GLEISBERG’S REPLAT OF WESTPHAL’S SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF SEWARD, 

SEWARD COUNTY, NEBRASKA AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:   

 

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTH ½ OF SAID LOT 6; THENCE IN A 

NORTHERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID BLOCK 1, ON AN ASSUMED 

BEARING OF N 00°01'09" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 179.30' TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF 

THE SOUTH ½ OF SAID LOT 3 

 

THENCE S 88°59'16" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 126.80' TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE 

SOUTH ½ OF SAID LOT 3 

 

THENCE S 00°02'18" E, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOTS 3,4,5,AND 6, FOR A 

DISTANCE OF 179.28' TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTH ½ OF SAID LOT 6 

 

THENCE N 88°59'54" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 126.98'TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, 

AND CONTAINING A CALCULATED AREA OF 22746.46 SQUARE FEET 

  

            Section 2.  Plat Designated.  The plat of said real estate is 

hereby designated as “Pitsch Addition”, Seward County, Nebraska.” 

 

  Section 3.  Filing and Recording of Plat.  An accurate plat of said 

real estate as platted and dedicated as heretofore set forth, certified to by 

an Engineer or Surveyor, together with a certified copy of this Ordinance

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 47 / 77



 shall be filed in the office of the Seward County Clerk, Seward, Nebraska. 

 

            Section 4.  Pamphlet form; publication; when operative.  This 

Ordinance shall be published in pamphlet form and shall be in full force and 

effect from and after its passage, approval and publication as provided by 

law and City Ordinance. 

 

 Passed and approved this 20th   day of October,  2015. 

 

       THE CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA 

 

       _____________________________ 

         Joshua Eickmeier, Mayor 

       

Attest: 

 

 

 _____________________________          

 Bonnie Otte 

 Assistant Administrator/ 

 Clerk-Treasurer 

 Budget & HR Director 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 48 / 77



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, October 20, 2015

Regular Session

Item G6

PUBLIC HEARING - 7:00 P.M. - CONSIDERATION OF A 
SPECIAL USE PERMIT FROM PAMELA HAMPL, 1075 
AUGUSTA DRIVE, TO OPERATE A HAIR SALON AT 
RESIDENCE - John Hughes

Administrative Report: Pamela and Michael Hampl have submitted an application for a Special Use 
Permit to operate a Hair Salon in their residence. The City’s Unified Land Use Ordinance, section 
11.3110 Supplemental Use Regulations: Accessory Uses, Home-Based Businesses/Home Occupations, 
6(a), allows for a Hair Salon occupancy under a

Special Use Permit.

Following the public hearing, review and discussion, a motion to approve the Special Use Permit 
would be in order.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 49 / 77



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

     NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that public hearings will be held by the Planning 
Commission of the City of Seward, Seward County, Nebraska on Monday, 
October 12, 2015 at 7:30 p.m. and  by City Council on October 20, 2015, at 7:00 
p.m., in the Council Chambers at the Municipal Building at 142 North 7th Street, 
Seward, Nebraska.  Said public hearing will be to review an application for a 
Special Use Permit from Pamela Hampl, to operate a Hair Salon at her residence 
(1075 Augusta Dr.) under a Home Occupation Permit. Legal description: Seward 
Country Club Heights 2nd Addition, Lot 5. 

  
 All persons interested may appear and be heard. 
 
 Dated Published:  September 30, 2015 
 
 Edward Gonzalez 
 Building-Zoning Director 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 50 / 77



Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 51 / 77



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, October 20, 2015

Regular Session

Item G7

CITIZEN CONCERNS REGARDING CELL TOWER SETUP 
AND LOCATION - Norm Porter

Administrative Report: See attached agenda request.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 52 / 77



Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 53 / 77



Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 54 / 77



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, October 20, 2015

Regular Session

Item G8

CONSIDERATION OF STREET CLOSURE CROSSING HWY 
15 FOR CHAMBER OF COMMERCE ANNUAL HOLIDAY 
PARADE PERMIT ON NOVEMBER 28, 2015 - Interim Executive 
Director Kathy Evert

Administrative Report: The Chamber of Commerce has sponsored this holiday parade for several 
years and plans on conducting the parade on the same route as last year; 1st Street Bradford to 
Seward; Seward 1st to 14th. The event is to be held on November 28, 2015 beginning at 5:30 p.m., 
with an alternate snow date of December 5, 2015.

After review and discussion, a motion to approve the permit would be in order.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 55 / 77



Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 56 / 77



Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 57 / 77



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, October 20, 2015

Regular Session

Item G9

CONSIDERATION OF REJECTION OF BID FOR ROBERTS 
STREET AREA DISTRIBUTION LINE UPGRADES - Olsson 
Associates, Garrett Klein

Administrative Report: Only one bid was received on the Roberts Street Area Distribution Line 
Upgrades at a price of $692,875. The Engineer's estimate for the project was $450,000. Olsson 
Associates is recommending this bid be rejected and rebid, if the Council so chooses. The attached 
letter from Garrett Klein of Olsson Associates provides his reasoning in recommending rejection of 
the bid.

Following review and discussion, a motion to reject the bid would be in order.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 58 / 77



O\oLSSON@ 
ASSOCIATES 

October 14, 2015 

Mayor and City Council 
City of Seward 
c/o Bonnie Otte, City Clerk 
P.O. Box 38 
Seward, Nebraska 68434 

Re: Bid Results and Recommendation 
Roberts Street Area Distribution Line Upgrades 
Seward, Nebraska - 2015-2016 
OA Project No. 010-0017.118 

Mayor Eickmeier and Members of the City Council : 

Bids for the Roberts Street Area electrical project were opened at the Seward City Offices at 2:00 
p.m. on Thursday, September 24, 2015. One (1) bid was received as shown on the attached bid 
tabulation and below: 

Bidder Base Bid 

IES Commercial, Inc. $ 692,875.00 

The Engineer's opinion of probable construction cost provided in a letter to the Council dated 
August 11 , 2015 was $425,000.00. With the $25,000 contingency allowance, our bid expectation 
was $450,000.00. We have reviewed the unit costs included with IES's bid as compared to those 
used in our estimate. We revised our opinion of cost as discussed herein , and we discussed the 
difference between the bid and the updated Engineer's estimate with IES. Based on this portion 
of the evaluation , we do not recommend award of the construction contract at this time. 

Revised Estimate 

Costs for major material items were re-verified. In general , material costs used in the 
original estimate were appropriate. IES and another contractor (whom did not submit a 
bid) indicated that working around existing energized circuits and in areas with moderate 
traffic would drive labor costs up for this project. From this input, we made adjustments 
to the labor components in unit costs used in our estimate. 

Based on the above, our revised estimate for the project is $504,000.00 (excluding Owner
furnished materials) , or 12% higher than the initial estimate. 

601 P Street, Suite 200 
P.O. Box 84608 
Lincoln, NE 68508-2303 

TEL 402.47 4.6311 
FAX 402.474.5160 www.olssonassociates.com 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 59 / 77



Bid Results and Recommendation 
October 14, 2015 
Page Two 

Low Number of Bids 

We contacted three non-bidding contractors to discuss their apparent lack of interest in 
the project. Two advised that the bid date followed closely the dates of other proposals 
they were preparing , and they did not have adequate time to secure material pricing and/or 
prepare a bid . The third contractor did not recall having received the bid notice. It is our 
opinion , from the discussions, that these contractors would submit bids if the project were 
re-advertised. 

Recommendation - Re-Bid the Project 

As noted previously, we do not recommend awarding the contract at this time . We recommend 
that the project be re-advertised at a time convenient to the City. It is our opinion that the City will 
receive more competitive bids, and a better response from contractors. We would anticipate 
approximately $3 ,000.00 in additional costs related to rebidding the project, including plan 
updates and reproduction , publication costs, and engineering/administrative expenses . At the 
Council 's direction, we will arrange for the project to be re-bid. If you have any questions 
regarding the bid received , the bidder, or our recommendation , please do not hesitate to contact 
US . 

Sincerely, 

~L~ 
Garrett L. Klein , P.E. 

Cc Larry Ruether, City of Seward 

F:\Projects\010-00 17\Communications\Corsp\LCounci l. o15.docx 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 60 / 77



O\.oLSSON@ 
ASSOCIATES 

CONTRACTOR 

BASE BID - LUMP SUM BID PRICE: 
Bid price shall include Nebraska sales tax (5.5%) 
and contingency allowance of $25,000. 

Furnish all labor, services, supervision and tools 
necessary for the following: 
a) Rebuild approximately 5,300 feet of distribution pole 
line as double circuit , with 45' typical pole size and back 
to-back 3-phase spacer cable circuits (one 4.16 kV and 
one 12.4 7 kV) . 
b) Rebuild approximately 1,600 feet of distribution pole 

line as double circuit, with 45' typical pole size , 
including one new 12.4 7 kV spacer cable circuit and 
one transferred 4.16 kV circuit . 
c) Replace approximately ten (10) pole-type distribution 
transformers , replace or relocate/transfer two (2) group
operated switches, and transfer three (3) capacitor 
banks as part of items 1 and 2. 
d) Rebuild one segment of 34.5 kV pole line, including 
three (3) poles 65' and 70' lengths. 34.5 kV poles 
include distribution underbuilds. 
e) Removals and other miscellaneous work as shown 
on the Drawings. 

Substantially Complete On or Before: 

Complete and Ready for Final Payment 
On or Before: 

Addendum No. 1 

Bid Guarantee: 

Remarks: 

ROBERTS STREET AREA DISTRIBUTION UPGRADES 

SEWARD, NEBRASKA, 2015-2016 

IES Commercial Inc. 

PO Box 27 

Holdrege, NE 68949 

$692,875.00 

May 15, 2016 

May 30, 2016 

Yes 

5% Bid Bond 

F:\Projects\010-0017\Documents\Specs\Roberts Street RebuildsllBidTab_915.xls]BIDTABLUMPSL 

BID TABULATION 

September 24, 2015 2:00 PM 

City of Seward - 537 Main 

010-0017 118-118001 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 61 / 77



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, October 20, 2015

Regular Session

Item G10

PRESENTATION BY NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT 
ON WHOLESALE POWER CONTRACT - Chad Podolak & Pat 
Pope

Administrative Report: NPPD will present information on the new wholesale power contract. No 
action requested.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 62 / 77



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, October 20, 2015

Regular Session

Item G11

CONSIDERATION OF A CONSULTING SERVICES 
AGREEMENT WITH JK CONSULTING FOR PROVIDING A 
COMPLETE POWER SUPPLY EVALUATION - Bruce Smith & 
John Krajewski, P.E.

Administrative Report: Following review and discussion, Council to make a motion to enter into an 
agreement for services or to provide other directive.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 63 / 77



 

 

              JOHN A. KRAJEWSKI, P.E. 

Cell: 402-440-0227 

Fax: 402-438-4322 

E-mail: jk@jkenergyconsulting.com 

www.jkenergyconsulting.com 

650 J Street, Suite 108 

Lincoln, NE 68508 

JK 
   Energy 

Consulting 

     LLC 

 

October 14, 2015 

 

 

 

Bruce Smith 

City Administrator 

City of Seward 

537 Main Street 

Seward, NE 68434 

 

RE:   Power Supply Evaluation Letter Agreement 

 

Dear Bruce: 

 

JK Energy Consulting, LLC (JKEC) is pleased to submit this letter agreement (Agreement) to provide 

consulting services to complete a Power Supply Evaluation for the City of Seward (City) and its municipal 

electric utility (Utility).  This Agreement is based on our conversation on August 12, 2015, and JKEC’s 

understanding of the City’s power supply resources and agreements. 

 

Project Understanding 

The City purchases its capacity and energy from the Nebraska Public Power District (NPPD).  The NPPD 

purchase is for the City’s long-term, total requirements under the General Firm Power Service (GFPS) 

Generation Station rate schedule.  The NPPD agreement is scheduled to expire in 2022, after which the 

City will need to either renew the agreement or purchase its firm requirements from an alternate supplier.  

 

NPPD has approached its wholesale customers about the possibility of replacing the existing agreement 

with a new agreement with an initial term of 20 years.  The reason for the proposed new contract is NPPD’s 

need to issue bonds to pay for capital improvements and secure the payment of “Other Post-Employment 

Benefits” for retiring employees.  NPPD recently proposed contractual terms for the new 20-year 

agreement, along with a higher rate beginning in 2016 for any City that remains on the existing GFPS 

agreement.   

 

The City would like to evaluate its purchased power options for the period beginning in 2022, when the 

existing agreement expires.  The GFPS agreement provides options to reduce capacity and energy prior to 

the expiration of the agreement.  Depending on market rates and alternate suppliers, it may be cost effective 

for the City to reduce purchases from NPPD prior to 2022 by providing the appropriate notice.  This 

proposal provides a scope of service to evaluate potential power suppliers at the conclusion of the existing 

agreement, as well as the feasibility of reducing purchases under the existing agreement.  The City could 

potentially reduce its purchases beginning in 2019, if notice is provided before January 1, 2016.  The amount 

of additional reductions that may be made after an initial reduction request are the subject of litigation 

between NPPD and one of its customers.

 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 64 / 77



Bruce Smith 

October 14, 2015 

Page 2 

 

Scope of Services 

Task 1: Data Collection.  This task involves collecting projected peak demand and energy loads, existing 

contract information, and hourly load profile information from the City.  Information about proposals to 

extend the existing contract would be collected along with power supply and transmission rate projections. 

 

Task 2:  Develop Request for Proposals.  This task involves developing a request for power supply 

proposals (RFP) that would be sent to prospective power suppliers.  Discussions with potential suppliers 

would be held prior to sending out the RFP to determine whether the supplier is capable of providing service 

and the reliability of their rate projections.  The RFP would include information about the Utility’s load 

patterns, existing power supply arrangements, and transmission service arrangements.  Rate projections, 

power supply resource profiles, fuel use characteristics, environmental risk information, and financial 

information would be collected from each respondent.  Proposers would be given approximately 30 days 

to respond after the issue date of the RFP. 

 

Because of the length of time until the contract starts, it may not be possible to get reliable fixed rate 

proposals from potential suppliers.  It may be necessary to complete the assessment based on known rates 

and rate projections over the near-term and provide an estimate of potential savings from an alternate 

supplier on the basis of costs between now and 2022. 

 

Task 3:  Prepare Assessment of Proposals.  This task involves calculating the annual power supply costs 

associated with each proposal.  The net present value of power supply costs would be calculated for each 

proposal and ranked from lowest to highest.  Wholesale rate projections would be based on information 

provided by each respondent and reviewed for reasonableness.  This assessment would take into account 

the projected rate differential between the GFPS rate and rates under the new contract being proposed by 

NPPD.  Non-economic factors, including rate stability, term of agreement, transmission arrangements, and 

reliability would be reviewed.  Any technical or operational issues associated with splitting the City’s power 

supply purchases between two suppliers would be identified as well. 

 

Task 4:  Prepare Letter Report.  A letter report will be prepared, summarizing the findings of the RFP 

process and a recommended course of action.  The letter report will be written in a manner that is suitable 

for review by the City Council. 

 

Task 5:  Present Findings.  The letter report would be presented in summary form at a regularly scheduled 

meeting of the City Council.  The meeting provides the City Council an opportunity to ask questions about 

the study process, proposals, and findings. 

 

Task 6:  Assist in Negotiations.  This task involves assisting in contract negotiations with potential 

suppliers, if the City decides to change power suppliers or reduce purchases under the existing agreement.  

This assistance would be provided in cooperation with the City’s legal counsel. 

 

Fee 

JKEC will provide the above listed services for Tasks 1 through 6 on a billable time and out-of-pocket 

travel expenses.  The projected fee for the Scope of Services is approximately $12,000-$15,000.  The fee 

is dependent on a number of factors, including delays in data collection and complications in reviewing 

power supply proposals.  The cost estimate will likely be more toward the high-end of the range if the City 

decides to pursue a reduction in purchases under the existing agreement, or if there is a need to negotiate a 

new contract with an alternate supplier.  JKEC will notify the City as soon as possible if it is anticipated 

the original estimate of $15,000 will be exceeded and provide a revised budget. 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 65 / 77



Bruce Smith 

October 14, 2015 

Page 3 

 

 

JKEC will bill the City on an hourly basis for actual time spent providing the services listed.  Mr. 

Krajewski’s current billing rate is $125 per hour, which includes overhead expenses including telephone 

calls, copying, and postage.  Administrative services are billed at $50 per hour.  Automobile mileage would 

be billed at the then-current IRS reimbursement rate, which is $0.575 per mile as of January 1, 2015.  Other 

travel expenses would be billed based on the actual out-of-pocket cost, without markup.   

 

JKEC will invoice the City monthly (via electronic mail) for work completed during the previous month 

and payment is due upon receipt.  Invoices unpaid after 30 days will accrue interest at 12% per annum 

(1.0% per month).  JKEC agrees that for purposes of this Agreement, the hourly rate charged will remain 

the same through the completion of this project. 

 

Schedule 

The timeframe to complete the study would be as follows.  This schedule is based on a notice-to-proceed 

of October 20, 2015.  The schedule for contract negotiations will be dependent on the results of the study.  

The presentation date may vary based on the meeting schedule for the City Council.  The key factor in this 

schedule is the need to provide notice to NPPD if the City would like to either reduce its purchases or sign 

a new 20-year agreement. 

 

 November 1, 2015 City provides requested information 

 November 6, 2015 Issue RFP to potential suppliers 

 December 1, 2015 Due date for proposals 

 December 8, 2015 Letter report with findings 

December 15, 2015 Present results to the City Council (NOTE:  Mr. Krajewski has a potential 

conflict on this date, so it may be necessary to schedule a special meeting.) 

 

City Responsibilities 

1. Provide existing power supply data and hourly load data (preferably in electronic format).  

2. Provide copy of existing agreements with NPPD as well as information provided in conjunction 

with efforts to extend the GFPS agreement. 

3. Provide timely review and comment on information submitted to the City. 

 

Meetings 

The above-listed fee includes three site meetings: An initial project kickoff meeting, a meeting to discuss 

draft results with City staff, and a final meeting to present the letter report to the City Council.  If additional 

visits are requested, billing would be based on JKEC’s standard billing rate schedule (see Attachment 1). 

 

Additional Services 

Any services not included in the above-listed Scope of Services would only be provided upon written 

agreement by the City and JKEC.  Such services would be billed at JKEC’s standard billing rate schedule 

(see Attachment 1).   

 

  

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 66 / 77



Bruce Smith 

October 14, 2015 

Page 4 

 

Other Terms and Conditions 

JKEC shall exercise the same degree of care, skill, and diligence in the performance of services as is 

ordinarily possessed and exercised by a professional consultant under similar circumstances.  No warranty, 

expressed or implied, is included in this Agreement or in any drawing, specifications, report or opinion 

produced pursuant to this Agreement. 

 

All expressed representations, indemnifications or limitations of liability included in this Agreement will 

survive its completion of termination for any reason. 

 

This Agreement may be terminated for convenience by the City upon five days written notice and by JKEC 

upon 30 days written notice.  Termination for convenience by either party will not affect the requirement 

for the City to pay for services rendered prior to the termination date of the Letter Agreement.  This 

Agreement will terminate on January 1, 2017, unless extended by mutual agreement of the parties. 

 

JKEC appreciates the opportunity to provide this Agreement to the City of Seward.  If it is acceptable, 

please print two copies, sign and return one copy to JKEC, and retain the other copy for your records. 

 

Sincerely yours, ACCEPTED BY: 

 

 

City of Seward, Nebraska 

John A. Krajewski, P.E. 

JK Energy Consulting, LLC 

Signature:      

 Name:       

JAK/kam  

Title:       

Attachment  

Date:       

  

 

 

  

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 67 / 77



 

ATTACHMENT 1 – STANDARD BILLING RATE SCHEDULE 
 

The following rate schedule will be used to determine monthly billings, unless an alternative fixed-fee or 

other billing arrangement is specified.  It will also be used to determine charges for additional services 

requested by the City, but not included in the agreed-upon Scope of Services. 

 

Billable Item Billing Rate 

John A. Krajewski, P.E. $125.00 per hour 

Administrative staff $50.00 per hour 

Mileage IRS standard rate for business use 2015:  

$0.575/mile 

Lodging, meals, other travel Actual cost, without markup 

Copies, faxes, postage, phone, other office 

overheads 

Included in hourly billing rate 

Outside professional services Actual cost 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 68 / 77



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, October 20, 2015

Regular Session

Item G12

CONSIDERATION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH EARTH 
NETWORKS, INC FOR PLACEMENT OF A WEATHER 
CAMERA, WEATHER STATION, AND RELATED 
HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE ON THE WATER TOWER- 
Tim Richtig

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 69 / 77



 
EN.Cont.Approval.F10 20131121  Page 1 of 3 

HOSTING AGREEMENT 

by and between 

Earth Networks, Inc. 

And 

City of Seward 

 

This HOSTING AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made effective as of the last signed date by and between Earth 

Networks, Inc. a Delaware corporation with principal offices at 12410 Milestone Center Drive, Suite 300, Germantown 

MD 20876 (“EN”), and City of Seward, 537 Main Street, Seward, NE 68434 ("HOST”). 

 

WHEREAS, EN manufacturers and deploys WeatherBug Weather Stations, each such system being comprised of a 

weather sensor suite, a master control unit, a digital display, a communications device, and a sensor shelter, or optional 

equipment such as a camera, weather server and computer (referred herein as the “Hardware”), and computer programs 

for collection, display and dissemination of real-time and historical data via an Intranet or the Internet (referred herein as 

the “Software”); 

 

WHEREAS, EN desires to install 1 HD Pan/Tilt/Zoom camera and Weather Station, related Hardware and Software (if 

applicable) at designated locations owned or controlled by HOST for continued collection and dissemination of local 

weather information; 

 

WHEREAS, both parties agree that it is of mutual benefit to have the HOST participate in this program; 

 

THEREFORE, the parties agree to the following terms and conditions: 

 

1. Weather Systems.  EN will place at designated HOST facilities, at no cost to the HOST, 1 HD Pan/Tilt/Zoom camera 

and Weather Station, including Hardware and Software, (as determined by EN), to collect and report real-time and 

historical weather data and/or digital camera images via the Internet as described herein. 

 

2. Term and Termination.  This Agreement shall have a term of one year, with automatic yearly extensions unless 

either party opts out of such extension with notice at least 30 days prior to the expiration of either the original or any 

renewal term, as applicable.   

 

3. Rights and Licenses.  EN retains all rights to the design of the Earth Networks Weather Stations and Cameras, 

Hardware, Software, and ownership of the Systems, the data generated by the Systems (including weather data 

measured directly by System components, calculated data from the Software, and video imagery from cameras), 

which rights the HOST and each participating site hereby acknowledges and agrees not to assert or claim any interest 

in, save and except only as otherwise expressly granted in paragraph 4.  

 

4. Data Rights 
 

(1) EN grants to the HOST a royalty-free license for the term of the Agreement to use data generated by Earth 

Networks Weather Stations solely and exclusively for educational, research and internal operational purposes 

within the HOST network, which the parties agree includes all subsidiary and affiliated companies of HOST. 

 

(2) Except as noted in (1) above, the HOST may not, without express permission of EN, provide the data 

generated by HOST sites to any party, including other government agencies.  HOST may, however, provide 

and/or allow links to data pages created pursuant to this Agreement.     

 

(3) Except as otherwise stated herein, EN has the exclusive right to resell, provide, or otherwise use the data 

generated by the Systems. 

 

5. Installation and Maintenance.  The installation and maintenance of the Earth Networks system provided to HOST 

under this Agreement is the responsibility of EN. Installation and maintenance shall be in accordance with EN 

standard specifications, which includes but is not limited to the requirement for multiple small building penetrations 

where agreed and directed by the HOST in order to affix the system to the building structure and the running of data 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 70 / 77



 
EN.Cont.Approval.F10 20131121  Page 2 of 3 

cable to an internal termination point. In this regard, mast installation may require drilled holes for bracket support 

and cable access may require new building penetrating conduit. HOST shall allow the previously described work to be 

completed, shall provide the site and power supply (described in #8 below) for the Systems and Hardware. HOST 

shall keep the systems powered up and connected to an “always-on” Internet connection configured to EN' 

specifications (described in #8 below) regarding firewall and port security required to allow live data to transmit at all 

times.  EN shall provide a toll-free technical support service line as well as online technical support to assist such 

maintenance 

 

6. Delivery and Shipment Costs.  The HOST will provide EN the delivery address for each site where a system is to be 

installed.  EN shall pay all shipping costs including optional equipment and software. 

 

7. Disposal.  EN reserves the right to remove the Earth Networks system upon termination of the agreement. EN shall 

ensure that the removal is done with minimal damage to the HOST building and further agrees to pay for any costs 

necessary to ensure the building is in the same condition, excepting only normal wear and tear, as it was prior to the 

installation. 

 

8. HOST Requirements.  The HOST shall provide for each participating site the following site related requirements 

(minimum specifications are indicated): (1) electrical power sufficient for operation of the Systems which includes 

two 120V outlets within 5 feet of where the indoor equipment is to be located; (2) direct, high speed “always on” 

Internet connection (ISDN, T-1, T-3, or equivalent) where port 9500 UDP/TCP outbound and port 80 TCP are open.  

Earth Networks will provide a technical support service line as well as online technical support to assist with such 

efforts.  HOST shall allow EN access to the Hardware, upon reasonable notice, for the purpose of supplying necessary 

maintenance and/or the installation of additional sensor equipment. 

 

9. Limitations/Disclaimer of Liability.  The HOST assumes no responsibility to protect the equipment from damage of 

any kind.  Except for damages caused by EN’s willful misconduct, recklessness, or gross negligence, the parties agree 

that to the extent permitted by applicable law, EN disclaims liability related to the manufacture, or delivery, of the 

equipment, the software and/or supplies used in connection with the equipment or the provision of services for the 

equipment whether such claim alleges breach of contract, or tortious conduct including but not limited to negligence 

or any other theory. Both parties disclaim liability for indirect, incidental, special, or consequential damages 

(including but not limited to, loss of use, revenue, or profit) whether such claim alleges breach of contract, tortuous 

conduct including but not limited to negligence, or any other theory. 

 

10. Extraordinary Circumstances.  Except for obligations of payment, neither EN nor the HOST shall be liable for 

nonperformance caused by circumstances beyond their control, including but not limited to, work stoppages, floods, 

lightning and all other acts of God.  In the event of the loss of any weather station hardware at any installed HOST 

site, the replacement of such hardware shall be at the sole discretion and cost of EN. 

 

11. Necessary Maintenance by EN.  HOST will provide upon reasonable notice by EN access to the system(s) for the 

purpose of supplying necessary maintenance and/or the installation of additional sensor equipment. 

 

12. Non-Waiver of Rights.  The failure of EN or the HOST to insist upon strict performance of the terms and conditions 

of this Agreement or to exercise any rights or remedies, shall not be construed as a waiver of its rights to assert any of 

the same rights or to rely on any such terms or conditions at any time thereafter. 

 

13. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Nebraska without reference to its 

conflict of laws rules. 

 

14. Breach.  Either party may terminate this Agreement on breach by the other party of any material term or condition 

hereof 30 days after written notice is given to the breaching party by the non-breaching party if such breach is not 

cured. 

 

15. Business Relationship.  Nothing contained herein shall create or be deemed to create any association, partnership, 

joint venture, the relation of principal and agent, or the relationship of employee and employer between the parties 

herein.  

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 71 / 77



 
EN.Cont.Approval.F10 20131121  Page 3 of 3 

 

16. Notices.  All notices given under any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed to have been duly given 

when made in writing and either delivered via overnight express delivery requiring the signature of the accepting 

party’s representative or three days after the date of mailing via U.S. Postal Service, certified mail, return receipt 

requested, to the addresses of the parties set forth in this Agreement as the principal offices or to other such addresses 

as such party shall specify in writing to the other party. 

 

17. Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this 

Agreement shall not be affected thereby and shall remain valid and enforceable.  

 

18. Assignment.  Neither party may assign this Agreement or any of its rights and obligations hereunder to any person, 

firm, or corporation, without the prior written consent of the other, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, 

provided that either party may, on notice to the other, assign this Agreement to a subsidiary or to any party that 

acquires or succeeds to all or substantially all of such party’s business or assets.  This Agreement shall bind and inure 

to the benefit of each party’s successors and permitted assigns. 

 

19. Modification.  No provision of this Agreement may be changed, waived, discharged or terminated orally, but only by 

an instrument of equal formality signed by duly authorized representatives of the parties hereof. 

 

20. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement embodies the entire understanding of the parties and there are no further or other 

agreements or understandings, written or oral, in effect between the parties relating to the subject matter hereof.  The 

division of the Agreement into paragraphs is only a matter of convenience for reference and shall not define or limit 

any of the terms or provisions hereof.  Any term used in the singular shall be deemed to include the plural when the 

context of its use is so required.  The fact that the wording of this Agreement has been provided by one party or the 

other shall not be taken into consideration in the construction or interpretation of this Agreement. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused their duly authorized representatives to execute this Agreement. 

 

Earth Networks, Inc.      HOST 

 

 

              

Name/Title       Name/Title 

 

 

              

Date        Date 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 72 / 77



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, October 20, 2015

Regular Session

Item G13

CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT-  Bruce Smith

Administrative Report: The City Council will receive an update on capital and other on-going 
projects.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 73 / 77



CITY ADMINISTRATORS REPORT – 10-20-15 

 Continue with discussions on the Seward Country Club.    

 Worked with the street department on the Seward Street project. 

 Continued discussions with NPPD on new wholesale power contract.   

Also met with NPPD concerning a possible economic development 

opportunity 

 Department head meetings as well as many individual meeting with 

employees through the week 

 Meeting with Great Plains Communications in Lincoln on future 

Fiber Optic projects 

 Met with Blue Stem about the wind project 

 Met with Ryan Burger concerning the upcoming audit 

 Met with Kolterman Insurance about the City’s Health Insurance 

 Researched buying golf maintenance equipment through the State 

Bid.   Should be able to save thousands of dollars 

 Contacted Dr. Barnes about Star Street.   John Hughes is working 

on an easement to present to the Council and school district. 

 Received plan from NDOR on Highway 15 work from the interstate to 

highway 34. 

 Met with Schemmer Associates on the trail project and Waverly 

Road project 

 Had the City Employees picnic at the library 

 

The departments are working on the following projects to name a few: 

 Working on re-codifying the City Code 

 Reviewing storm water issues on Star Street and St. Johns 

Daycare areas 

 Completed East Seward Street project 

 Following up on Q-3 concrete work on the Black Hills gas line 

project to make sure areas are put back to same condition as 

before project 

 Continuing the installation of LED street lights 

 Working on Web 4
th
 service installations 

 Installing load controls   

 The Library Fall Programs continue 

 Fall recreation programs  - youth football, soccer, 

volleyball, and HS softball – are concluding   

 Seward County Justice Center inspections 

 Prepared for the Planning Commission meeting held on 10-19 

 Reviewing and updating Unified Land Development Ordinance 

 General maintenance of all facilities, doing utility locates 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 74 / 77



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, October 20, 2015

Regular Session

Item G14

FUTURE REQUESTS FOR COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS OR 
ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION - Mayor Eickmeier

Administrative Report: This item is to allow Council members an opportunity to request future 
agenda items. To remain in compliance with the open meetings law, no discussion of an item will be 
allowed beyond what is necessary to clarify the request.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 75 / 77



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, October 20, 2015

Regular Session

Item G15

ANNOUNCEMENT OF UPCOMING EVENTS - Mayor 
Eickmeier
October 25 @ 10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. - Seward Youth Center Fundraiser - 4th Street between Hwy 34 & 
South Street

October 31 @ 4:30-7:00 - United Methodist Church-Halloween Trunk N Treat-Northern Heights to 
Crestwood on N 5th 

November 28 @ 5:30 p.m. - Annual Holiday Lighted Parade

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 76 / 77



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, October 20, 2015

Regular Session

Item G16

MOTION TO ADJOURN

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 10/20/2015 Page 77 / 77


